

# CURRICULUM VITAE

## LUBNA KHOSO

**Address:** Flat No: 1303, 13<sup>th</sup> Floor, Block D, Bismillah Towers, Gulistan-e-Johar Block 10, District East, Karachi.  
Sindh Agriculture University Sub-Campus Umerkot, near Judicial Complex Umerkot.

**Cell #** 0333-2613618, 03123063463

**Email:** [lubna.khoso005@gmail.com](mailto:lubna.khoso005@gmail.com) [lkhoso@sau.edu.pk](mailto:lkhoso@sau.edu.pk)



## PERSONAL PROFILE

Husband Name : Arsalan Ahmed Shaikh  
Date of Birth : 27 August 1989  
CNIC # : 41303-1132665-2  
Domicile : Hyderabad(R)  
Marital Status : Married  
Religion : Islam

## OBJECTIVE

Keen to achieve a position in an organization, whose foundation is integrity, strength is people, style is teamwork and goal is excellence, which provides opportunities of self-development, serving efficiently with all the abilities and expertise that I have.

## ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

- **Bachelor of Education (1.5 Year)**  
With 1<sup>st</sup> division in the year of 2021 from Allama Iqbal Open University (AIOU), Regional Centre Hyderabad.
- **Master of Science (Information Technology) Hons.**  
With 92.53% 1<sup>st</sup> position in the year of 2016 from Sindh Agriculture University Tandojam.
- **Bachelor of Science (Information Technology) Hons.**  
With 85.84% 1<sup>st</sup> position (Gold Medalist) in the year of 2013 from Sindh Agriculture University Tandojam.
- **Bachelor of Arts.**  
With 1<sup>st</sup> division in the year of 2011 from University of Sindh Jamshoro.
- **Intermediate**  
With Grade B "69%" in the year of 2006-2008 from B.I.S.E Hyderabad.
- **Matriculation**  
With Grade A "75.2%" in the year 2004-2006 from B.I.S.E Hyderabad.

## JOB EXPERIENCE

- Working as **Motivational speaker** @ Youth of Umerkot (YOU) Forum at Umerkot.
- Worked as **Course Instructor** (Computer Applications & Office Management) NAVTTC, Sindh Agriculture University Sub-Campus Umerkot, near Judicial Complex, Umerkot from 12<sup>th</sup> April, 2021 to 21<sup>st</sup> December, 2021.
- Working as **Lecturer** (Information Technology) @ Sindh Agriculture University Sub-Campus Umerkot, near Judicial Complex Umerkot from 7<sup>th</sup> December, 2020 to date.

- Worked as a **Teacher** in The Educators @ Mir Colony Tandojam from January 2018 to January 2020.
- Worked as a **Coordinator** in Changyi Kangjie Sanitation Engineering Company Pakistan @ Karachi from August 2017, to October 2017.
- Worked as a **Lecturer** in DJ Science College @ Tandojam from August 2015, to February 2016.
- Worked as a **Teacher** in The Educators @ Mir Colony Tandojam from Nov 2013, to April 2017.

## MSIT RESEARCH TOPIC

- USE OF AN ANDROID APPLICATION TO IMPROVE DELIVERY OF INFORMATION ABOUT PLANT DISEASES TO THE FARMERS IN SINDH.

## PAPER PRESENTED IN CONFERENCES

Author(s)	Title	Conference	Year
<b>Lubna Khoso,</b> Mubeena Pathan, Barkatullah Qureshi, Erum Chang, Arsalan Shaikh.	Use Of An Android Application To Improve Delivery Of Information About Plant Disease To The Farmers In Sindh	3 <sup>rd</sup> International Conference On Agriculture, Food And Animal Sciences (ICAFAS-2017) 10-11 January, 2017, Sindh Agriculture University, Tandojam.	2017
Arsalan Shaikh, Mubeena Pathan, Barkatullah Qureshi, Erum Chang, <b>Lubna Khoso.</b>	Testing Technology Acceptance Model (TAM) To Study IT Skills Learning Based On Android Phones.	3 <sup>rd</sup> International Conference On Agriculture, Food And Animal Sciences (ICAFAS-2017) 10-11 January, 2017, Sindh Agriculture University, Tandojam.	2017

## CONFERENCES AND SEMINAR/WORKSHOP ATTENDED

- Attended 3<sup>rd</sup> International Conference On Agriculture, Food and Animal Sciences (ICAFAS-2017) 10-11 January, 2017, Sindh Agriculture University, Tandojam.
- Attended Sindh Youth Conference Session SYC I & II at Mumtaz Mirza Auditorium Hyderabad.
- Visit ITCN Exhibition in the year of 2014 at Expo Centre Karachi.
- Visit ITCN Exhibition in the year of 2016 at Expo Centre Karachi.

## AWARDS & CERTIFICATES

- Awarded certificate in the **School Carnival** contest on 27<sup>th</sup> February 2017 at The Educators School Tandojam Campus.
- One day training in **Subject Based Training- English** on 15<sup>th</sup> February 2017 at The Educators School, Tandojam Branch.
- Awarded 1<sup>st</sup> position in **Cultural Display** contest Exhibition in The Educators School Tandojam Campus.
- Awarded certificate as **Microsoft Student Partner** in July 2012 to July 2013 from Sindh Agriculture University Tandojam.

- **Awarded Chancellor's Gold Medal** for securing the 1<sup>st</sup> position in BSIT (Hons) in Regular Examinations of the August 2013 from Sindh Agriculture University Tandojam.
- One-month Certification in **A+ Hardware** in March 2009 from Decent Institute Tandojam.
- 6 months Training program of **Office Automation** in September 2005 to March 2006 from Animation Academy of Computer Science.

## **COMPUTER SKILLS**

---

- Windows Environment Window 7-8, & Window 10.
- MS-Office 2003/2007 & 2010 (MS. Word, PowerPoint, Inpage)
- Having good knowledge of languages like: Java, Oracle(SQL),
- HTML, CSS (Cascading Style Sheet).
- Having Basic Knowledge About Magic Draw Tool for UML Diagram
- Internet & E-mail Applications
- Adobe Photoshop and other skill

## **EXTRA ACTIVITIES**

---

- Read Newspaper & Islamic Books.
- Motivational Speaker
- Giving Tuition at home.

## **LANGUAGES**

---

- English
- Sindhi
- Urdu
- Siraiki
- Balouchi

## **REFERENCE:**

---

- Engr. Riasat Ali Kubar,  
Director (Quality Enhancement Cell),  
Sindh Agriculture University, Tandojam.